TO: Parks & Recreation Committee

FROM: Daniel Eick, Assistant City Administrator
RE: Community Garden Ad Hoc Committee
DATE: June 7, 2024

Summary

This item was tabled to the Thursday, June 13, Regular Committee Meeting
during the Thursday, May 9, Regular Committee Meeting.

Committee Member Williams has requested the Committee discuss the creation of an
Ad Hoc Community Garden Committee to advise the City Council in place of the Parks
and Recreation Committee. Duties of this Ad Hoc Committee may include:

e Managing and reviewing development of the proposed Community Garden
directly with the City Council.

e Creating and outlining responsibilities of organizations, interested parties, and
individuals involved in operating the Community Garden.

e Conducting regular public meetings to discuss, develop, and enhance the
Community Garden post construction.

Additionally, Committee Member Williams has requested the Committee consider a
recommendation to Council to fund the Community Garden separately from the Parks
and Recreation departments budget.



